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August 13, 1991

Mr. Bob Trapp

Assistant Director

Electric & Gas Department
Florida Public Service Commission
Fletcher Building

101 East Gaines Street
Tallahassee, FL. 32301-8153

Re:  Docket No. 890148-El

Investment Tax Credit Revenue Refund

Dear Mr. Trapp:

P.0 Box 029100, Miam: FL 33102 9100

The interest refund of $490,250.67 was reported incorrectly in June due to a programming
problem. We have since corrected the problem and the records should reflect the
amount of interest actually refunded in June as $512,830.59.

Please advise if you need additional information.

Sincerely,

Lnf2hel

Judi M. Zkiab
Senior Rate Analyst
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cc:  Stewe Tribble - Director, Division of Records & Reporting
Connie Kummer - Bureau Chief, Electric & Gas Division

an FPL Group company
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